
 
 

January 10th, 2019 

 

Robert Clark 

Mountain View Whisman School District 

750-A San Pierre Way 

Mountain View, CA 94043 

 

RE: Change Order #1 Justification: Mariano Castro/Mistral Elementary School Phase 4 Increment 2 

Modular Classroom Building – Enviroplex Inc. - Mountain View Whisman School District 

Castro/ Mistral Elementary School Phase 4 Increment 2 – Modular Classroom Building– DSA APP #: 01-

117016-2 

Item # 1 – Add HangSafe Hooks (PCO 1) 

This change is due to a District request. Enviroplex was asked to procure the District standard HangSafe back 

pack hooks and install on the exterior of the building for the three new Kinder modular classrooms. The cost for 

this change includes the added labor to install the necessary structural backing for the backpack hooks, as well 

as the costs to procure the material and labor to install them. $2,852.00 

Item # 2 – Add Cabinet locks and Change cabinet Handles (PCO 2)  

This change is due to a design revision. The original contract did not include lockable cabinet drawers. The 

contractor was directed to modify the casework in the classrooms to support lockable shelves and drawers, as 

well as switching the existing drawer pulls the casework was shipped with and replace with the same drawer 

pulls installed across the campus. The costs included in this change include the labor and material costs to 

modify the casework drawers and shelves, as well as the price difference between the existing drawer pulls and 

the new, District and campus standard, drawer pulls.   $1,847.00  

Item # 3 – Add heavy duty shelves to Storage closets (PCO 3) 

This change is the result of a District Request. In order to provide more storage space for the occupying staff, 

the contractor was requested to install three rows of heavy-duty shelving inside each storage closet of the new 

building. The costs in this change include the labor and material required to install the necessary structural 

backing to install the shelves, as well as the labor and material to install them.  $4,658.00 

Item # 4 – Replace door hardware per District specs (PCO 4) 

This change is the result of a design revision. The original contract drawings and specifications did not specify 

the use of interchangeable cores for the door hardware, instead each door was manufactured with standard, non-

interchangeable cores. In order to prevent any further delays to delivering the buildings to the site, and allowing 

the site contractor to finish their scope, the modular contractor installed the non-interchangeable door hardware 

at their fabrication shop, so that the building secure, once they have been delivered on-site. The costs in this 



change include the price for the interchangeable core hardware, as well as the labor to replace all existing 

hardware in the new building.  $11,333.00 

Item # 5 – Extend Stucco to FF at east corner of building. (PCO 5)  

This change is the result of a design revision. The contract drawings did not reflect an apparent change in 

elevation on the exterior east corner of the building. The contractor’s original proposal only included stucco be 

installed to the elevation of the exterior sidewalk, but did not account for the change in elevation at this location 

where an accessible ramp was installed. The contractor was directed to extend the stucco by a foot and a half at 

the affected locations in order to create a cleaner finished product, and avoid having exposed structural 

components. The costs included in this proposal are for the labor and material required to extend the stucco at 

the east side of the building down to the surrounding finish grade.  $1,483.00  

 

Total Change Order No. 1 – $22,173.00 

In our capacity as the District’s Construction Manager we have completed a review of Change Order # 1.   

The total Change Orders to date: $22,173.00 

This equates to 1.57% of the contract value. To date, Enviroplex has completed 100% of the contract work.  

There is $118,264.85 remaining in the Change Order Contingency.  

Based upon the review of the merit and the compensation, it is our recommendation that you approve this 

change order. If you have any question, please do not hesitate to call.  

Sincerely, 

Greystone West Company 

 

 

Juan Sagarra 

Project Manager  






